

**RESUME**  
**CANDIDATE FOR MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS**  
**ALMACENES ÉXITO S.A.**

**GUILLAUME HUMBERT**



**PROFILE**

Guillaume Humbert is a graduate of the Master of Business Administration at the Toulouse Business School and since 2010 he is the Corporate CFO of the Casino Group. Mr. Humbert has developed his professional career as Vice President of Corporate Development at Gencor (BHP Billiton) South Africa, Vice President of Project Finance and Acquisition Finance at Credit Agricole Corporate Investment Bank (Milan, New York, Paris) and Chief Financial Officer of Foncière des Régions (France).

**EDUCATION**

<b>Degree</b>	<b>Institute</b>	<b>Date (year)</b>	<b>Title/Distinction</b>
Master	Toulouse Business School	1991	Master in Business

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- 2010 – present: Corporate CFO – Casino.
- 2007 – 2010: CFO – Foncière des Régions.
- 1993 – 2006: Vicepresident of Project Finance and Acquisition Finance – Credit Agricole Corporate Investment Bank (Milán, New York, Paris).
- 1991 – 1992: as Vicepresident of Corporate Development at Gencor (BHP Billiton) South Africa.

**BOARD OF DIRECTORS/COLLEGIATED BODIES**

- Big C (Thailand)

## LANGUAGES

---

- French.
- English.
- German.